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Good Shepherd Sisters

1857 — 1866
Other Names: e Sisters of the Good Shepherd

Detalls

The Good Shepherd Sisters were founded by Archbishop Polding in the House of the Good Shepherd, Pitt Street,
Sydney on 2 February 1857. The Good Shepherd Sisters were the first institute of religious women founded in
Australia. The Sisters ran the Home of Good Shepherd and the Roman Catholic Orphan School. In 1866 the
Sisters changed their name to the Sisters of the Good Samaritan to avoid confusion with an older Order of the
same name that had arrived in Australia.

The Archbishop’s special concern in colonial Sydney was the care of needy women. A women'’s refuge had been
established in 1848 called The House of the Good Shepherd and was staffed by the Irish Sisters of Charity with
the help of charitable ladies. The ability of the Sisters of Charity to continue this work was jeopardised when
several of their number died. In order that the work of the House of the Good Shepherd would continue,
Archbishop Polding set about establishing his own foundation. The first members of the Order began their
religious training at Pitt Street under the guidance of a Sister of Charity.

More Info

Chronology

e Good Shepherd Sisters (1857 — 1866)
¢ Sisters of the Good Samaritan (1866 - current)

Related Entries

Ran

¢ Roman Catholic Orphan School (8 March 1844 - 1886)
Date: 1859 - 1866

¢ House of the Good Shepherd (1848 - 1901)
Date: 1857 - 1866

Resources

e Good Samaritan, Sisters of the, St Bede's College Website, 1997
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